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      Informational Circular    IC-2013-016 

  

TO:  BOX Options Participants  

 

FROM: BOX Market Operations Center 

 

SUBJECT:  Complex Order Book Available on All Names  

 

DATE: May 8, 2013 

 

Following the successful launch of the Complex Order Book1, BOX Options Exchange is pleased 

to announce that all names, including the new Jumbo SPY Option (SPYJ),2 will be available for 

trading Complex Orders on Monday May 13, 2013. 

 

As a reminder, all Participants interested in trading Complex Orders on BOX are required to 

update to the latest versions of the BOX services supporting Complex Order trading and re-

certify. The protocol versions for Complex Orders are:  

 SAIL Protocol A6 

 FIX Specifications v3.6 or higher 

 HSVF Protocol C4 

 

Once updated and certified, Participants must coordinate with the BOX MOC to have their 

connections configured to support Complex Order trading. 

 

Note: Participants who do not wish to trade Complex Orders on BOX are not required to 

make any change. 

 

Please refer to IC-2012-003 for more information on the Complex Order technical 

implementation. 

 

 

Contact 

 

Please contact the Market Operations Center at (866) 768-8845 or by e-mail at 

BOXMOC@boxexchange.com to schedule your re-certification session or should you require any 

additional information. 

 

                                                      
1
 See File No. SR-BOX-2013-01, filed on February 20, 2013 by BOX. 

2
 See File No. SR-BOX-2013-06, filed on January 18, 2013 by BOX. 

http://boxexchange.com/assets/Informational_Circular_2012-003_Complex_Order_Participant_Technical_Implementation.pdf
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